
Minutes of the Pre-bid meeting of National Competitive Bidding
(NCB) held on 21.04.2015 at 3.00 P.M. in the Committee Room of
Office of DC (MSME) for supply of 17 lots of testing & calibration
equipment required for IDEMI, Mumbai.

A pre-bid meeting was held today on 21.4.15 at 3.00 PM in the committee

room, office of DC,MSME, Nirman Bhawan under the Chairmanship of Sh.

R.K.Pandey, Joint Development Commissioner, % DCMSME, for the

prospective bidders for the NCB to supply 17 lots of Testing and Calibration

equipment for IDEMI under World Bank assisted Technology Centre Systems

Programme. List of participants is enclosed at Annexure-1.

At the outset, Shri Ramesh Kumar Pandey, Joint Development

Commissioner welcomed all the designated representatives, present in the pre-

bid meeting and gave a detailed background of TCSP.

He informed to the participants that if there is any query and doubt, they

can raise those queries and if possible, we shall try to reply those queries here

itself to the extent possible. The reply to all the queries will be uploaded on our

web-site.

Shri R.K. Rai, Director (Tool Room) advised the representatives not to

use the pre bid meeting to promote their product.

The deSignated representatives of the participating organizations raised

their queries during the pre-bid meeting. They were asked to give their queries

in writing so that same can be responded and uploaded on the website of 0/0

DCMSME.All participants were also given copies of the Addendum/corrigendum

no.1 issued on 20.4.15. They were also requested to visit website regularly to

get timely updates.



The queries raised by participants and response to queries is as follows:

Sr.
No.

Query Response of the Client

Whether Custom duty exemption
certificate will be provided for this bid. If In this regard, please refer to
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In case of imported items, is Instruction to Bidder and also
MSME/IDEMI has any custom duty Form for Price schedule for supply
benefit? If it is applicable then under as per schedule of requirement as
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Is there any Custom duty benefit for this forms.
project while import of equipment
(finished goods) from overseas countries?

1

2
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4 Whether it is mandate to quote for all line
items or only which bidder can support or
would like to quote.

Please refer ITB and BDS clause
14.6

5 If bidder submitted a common bid
security (combined) for different Lot
mention in Bid. In this case can Bidder
submit one bid security in one of the lot
and keep a copy mentioning brief in other
lot Bids?

Please refer ITB clause 11.

6 In case of qualify for 2 out of 4 lots - Bid.
In that case what action IDEMI, MSME
will take. Whether they returning bid
security for disqualified Bid or Bidder has
to re submit the new bid security.

Please refer ITB clause 19.5 and
19.6.

7 Does the AMC charges to be quoted
includes recalibration service i.e Do we
have to get the unit recalibrated
annually.

Please refer to
Addendum/Corrigendum No.1

Section IV Bidding Forms

4. Price and Completion Schedule
- Related Services.

8 In Bidding Document, Page no. 57, Check
List Sr. No.1 it is mentioned that all
pages of the Bid should be serial
numbered & signed/initialled. Does it
mean that Bidder has to sign all 170
pages of Bidding Document?

Please refer to ITB Clause 11 of
the Bidding Document in this
regard.

9 Lot no. 7 Digital temperature logger
a. Serial No.5: Kindly confirm the

quantity for J/K thermocouple is it
32 of] + 32 Nos of K
Or 16 of J + 16 Nos. of K.
Or 32 Nos. of any type

b. Sr. no. 6: Compensating cable
Kindly confirm the quantity
required?
1 No. of 3 meter long OR 32 Nos.
of 3 meter long.

Refer Serial no. 1 and 2 of
Addendum/Corrigendum No.2.



10 Lot No. 14: Environmental Chamber.
Sr. No.4 "Internal work space":

Parameter: 1000 litre minimum
Is it possible to offer as per international
standard offer size. Eg. 900 litre or more
to meet the tender specification.

11 Lot No. 14: Environmental Chamber.
Sr. No.4 "Internal work space":

Minimum 1000 litres. We request for
relaxation in the capacity of Environment
chamber as our standard size of chamber
is 990 litres.

No amendment is needed in the
specifications.

12 Lot No. 15: Thermal Shock Chamber
Sr. No. 13: Door - Sliding Door
We request an amendment that instead
of sliding type door if it can be converted
hinged type door due to the reason that
"Hinged type door provide better sealing
between chamber and door and
maintains the environment conditions
better".

Refer Serial no. 3 of
Addendum/Corrigendum NO.2.
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14

Lot No. 15: Thermal Shock Chamber
Sr. No. 15: Port Hole on side walls
Port hole on side walls are not
recommended as the cable attached to
the specimen during test from hot to cold
zone or cold to hot will/may get
damaged. Hence, recommendation is that
the Port hole should be from Top along
with the trolley.
Lot No. 17: AC/DC current source
Can we offer 2 separate units for AC &
DC. One unit for AC & another unit for
DC.

Refer Serial no. 4 of
Addendum/Corrigendum NO.2.

Refer Serial no.5 of
Addendum/Corrigendum No.2.



Annexure 1

From Office of DC MSME.

1. Shri Ramesh Kumar Pandey
2. Shri R.K Rai
3. Shri Yogesh Sharma
4. Shri Krishan Kuma
5. Shri S.V Rasal (Principal Director, IDEMI, Mumbai)
6. Shri Pradeep Gujarathi (Dy. Director, Electrical IDEMI, Mumbai)
7. Shri C.M Patil (Assistant Director, IDEMI, Mumbai)

From PMU:

8. Shri Anil Bhandari
9. Shri Ashok Duhoon
10.Shri Mayank Sharma

List of representatives of perspective bidder

l1.Shri Nitin Upadhyay, Sales Manager, MIS Motwane Manufacturing Co. Ltd.
12.Shri Deepan Mishra, DGM, MIS Measurements International LLP
13.Shri Amit Khuswaha, DGM, MIS Measurements International LLP
14.Shri Dinesh R. Bordekar MIS AIMIL Ltd.
15.Shri Praveen Niraj, Sales Account Manager, MIS Tecktronix India Pvt. Ltd.
16.Shri Sunil Dutt, SBU-Head, Weiss Technik India Pvt. Ltd.


